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Sl. 
No. 

Page 
Ref. 

Clause 
Reference 

Clause Stated Query/Suggestion JSCL Response 

1.  Page 
09 

Pre-Qualification 

Evaluation  

The Firm / Agency should be a 
registered entity with 
Minimum 3 years of existence. 

In last 5 years, Firm / Agency must 
have three similar On-going projects 
for smart /computerized parking 
Management in Government of India. 
 
In last 5 years, Firm / Agency (Any 
member of the Consortium) must 
have completed / in progress 
Government projects related to IT 
implementation/IT enabled services 
inGovernment sector. 

It is mentioned that firm should be registered 

entity with minimum 3 years of existence 

 but  

Experience is asked in 5 last years which is 

contradictory in nature. Which is contradictory in 

nature  

 

 

It is recommended for Two years’ 

Experience & 3 Similar Project 

2.  Page 10  Pre-Qualification 
Evaluation 
 
 
 
Evaluation of 
Technical Proposal  

In last 5 years, Firm / Agency must 
have three similar 
ongoing projects for 
smart/computerized parking 
Management in Government of India. 
 
In last 2 years, Firm / Agency / 

In Pre-Qualification criteria experienced is asked 
from last 5 years  
 
But 
 
In Technical evaluation the experience is asked 
from last 2 years. Which iscontradictory in nature.  

Two years’ Experience & 3 Similar 
Project. 
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consortium member must havethree 
ongoing project of mart/computerized 
parkingManagement in Government 
of India. 

3.  Page 10  Pre-Qualification 
Criteria  

In last 5 years, Firm / Agency must 
have three similar ongoing projects for 
smart /computerized parking 
management in Government of India. 

We request you to kindly consider projects with the 
State Government/ Public Sector 
Undertakings/Autonomous body of Govt. also.  
 
 

Two years’ Experience & 3 Similar 
Project   

4.  Page 12 Scope of Work Possibility to generate parking receipt 

with glue using parking ticket vending 

machine 

Is it smart parking slip with glue? Please confirm. 
We assume that conventional parking receipt with 
glue will not be used in smart parking.  

As per RFP 

5.  Page 12 Scope of Work  Integration with J-Card for collecting 
parking fees. Payment mode will be J-
Card only 

Request you to please provide details of J-Card 
with respect to integration of payment system.  

Post Bid It will Provide. 

6.  Page 12 Scope of Work  Possibility to generate parking fine 
receipt for parking defaulters. 

Request you to please elaborate. As far as we 
understand if the vehicle is parked for long time fee 
has to be collected accordingly.  

As per RFP 

7.  Page 12 Training  Key users to train for the 

processesand admin controls 

Who will be the key users to be trained? Can we 

know the approximate number of officers to be 

trained?  

JSCL User to be trained as per 

required.  
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8.  Page 13 Intellectual 
Property Rights 

The Intellectual Property Rights of the 

software and all hardware will rest 

with JSCL / JCTSL. TheSuccessful 

Bidder will provide the source code of 

the application to JSCL at the time of 

sign-off. Sourcecode development 

should follow best practices and 

clearly put headers or comment in 

each section ofthe code. The 

successful bidder will provide a 

complete know how document and 

presentation ofworking source code 

having no dependencies on any of the 

third party or SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 

ITSELF. 

We request you to please delete this clause. If the 

solution is of third party, IPR will remain with the 

original manufacturer or developer. This clause will 

negatively impact solution developer and small 

entrepreneurial companies who put lot of efforts in 

designing quality products. Moreover the solution 

development is a continuous process where 

companies make improvements in solution 

designing.  It must be treated as any other software 

license (Windows. Oracle etc.) 

As Per RFP 

9.  Page 15  Commercial Bid 

Format  

Man power Why this manpower is required, How many man-

power is required? No details are provided which 

kind of man power it is, like educational 

qualifications, area of expertise etc. Apart from 

commercial bid there is no mention of Man power 

As Per RFP 
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in RFP.  

10.  Page 

26 

Commercial Bid 

Format 

Application support charges for one 

year after Go-Live 

There is no mentioned of support charges in 

payment terms and milestone. During support 

what will be the scope of work?  

As Per RFP 

11.  NA New  New  There is no mention of Operation and Monitoring 

part hence it is assumed that solution should be 

designed, implemented and handed over to JSCL. 

Operation will be taken care by JSCL? Please 

clarify.  

Operation will be taken care by JSCL. 
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Reference 
Page No 

Tender Section & Clause No Tender Clause Description of the query JSCL Response 

9 PRE-QUALIFICATION 
EVALUATION 
Eligibility Criteria #3 

In last 5 years, Firm / 
Agency must have three 
similar ongoing projects for 
smart/computerized 
parking management in 
Government of India. 

Decos has implemented similar 
solution at ISBT Jabalpur. 
Smart parking management is a very 
new concept in Indian government 
ecosystem. Vendors to have 
experience of 3 similar 
implementations will take some time. 
  
Kindly request to allow vendors having 
minimum 1 similar experience with 
good solution for fair competition. 

Minimum 2Years’ Experience May 
be Public & Government Sector. 
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10 EVALUATION OF TECHNICAL 
PROPOSAL 
Parameters  #3 

In last 2 years, Firm / 
Agency / consortium 
member must have three 
ongoing project of 
smart/computerized 
parking management in 
Government of India. 

Decos has implemented similar 
solution at ISBT Jabalpur. 
Smart parking management is a very 
new concept in Indian government 
ecosystem. Vendors to have 
experience of 3 similar 
implementations will take some time. 
  
Kindly request to allow vendors having 
minimum 1 similar experience with 
good solution for fair competition. 

As Per RFP 

11 PAYMENT TERMS & MILESTONES 
Hardware supply  

Completion  Milestone  - T0 
+ 4 Weeks 

We would propose to make it T0 + 8 
weeks because it takes time for 
procurement, transportation and 
onsite hardware delivery considering 
the geo location of the city. 

As Per RFP 
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12 SCOPE OF WORK Point #h 
h. Connected to JCTSL 
Server in real time 

What do we mean by 'Connected to 
JCTSL Server in real time'? Do we 
mean that all the transaction data will 
be stored on JCTSL server? 

Transaction Data will Store on 
JCTSL Server.  

     

 

 If the bidder is not OEM then Authorization certificate from OEM for sales, services, support & spares should be sufficient for the bidder to 
participate into the tendering process. As Per RFP 

  

 At all entry to the parking a BOOM BARRIER is suggested. As Per RFP 
  

 One technical man power at each parking site is desirable As Per RFP 

 


